

Fw: Planning Documents

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Jun 2017 17:50:30 -0400
Attachments: Change Chart -for 17-06-12 - AR.docx (36.81 kB); Planning Calendar 16-06-09.pdf (111.5 kB); June 12 - PO-CO Priority Setting Agenda.docx (17.76 kB)

Planning documents.

Emily Marangoni
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff &
Principal Secretary and Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 4:42 PM
To: @OPO-Policy; Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Roach, Jackie (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Planning Documents

Hi,

Please see attached for Monday's POCO agenda.

Have a great weekend,
Ewa Downarowicz for Rob Foster

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

-